

1 DENNIS K. BURKE
United States Attorney
District of Arizona

2
3 FRANK T. GALATI
Assistant U.S. Attorney
Arizona State Bar No. 003404
frank.galati@usdoj.gov

4
5 JAMES R. KNAPP
Assistant U.S. Attorney
Arizona State Bar No. 021166
james.knapp2@usdoj.gov
6 Two Renaissance Square
40 N. Central Avenue, Suite 1200
7 Phoenix, Arizona 85004-4408
Telephone: (602) 514-7500

8 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
9 DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

10 United States of America,
11
12 Plaintiff,
13
14 v.
15 Janice Sue Taylor,
16
17 Defendant.

No. CR-10-0400-PHX-DGC
JOINT STATEMENT OF THE CASE

16 The United States, through undersigned counsel, and Defendant, acting pro se, submit the
17 following joint statement of the case:

18 This is a criminal tax evasion case. The indictment alleges that Defendant evaded taxes
19 and failed to submit personal income tax returns from 2003 through 2006. For each tax year
20 between 2003 and 2006, the indictment charges one count of tax evasion in violation of 26
21 U.S.C. § 7201 and one count of failure to file a return in violation of 26 U.S.C. § 7203.
22 Defendant has pleaded not guilty to all charges.

23 //

24 //

25 //

26

27

28

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Respectfully submitted this 11th day of March, 2011.

DENNIS K. BURKE
United States Attorney
District of Arizona

s/Frank T. Galati

FRANK T. GALATI

s/James R. Knapp

JAMES R. KNAPP
Assistant U.S. Attorneys

Certificate of Service

I hereby certify that on 3/11/2011, I electronically transmitted the attached document to the Clerk's Office using the CM/ECF system for filing and transmittal of a Notice of Electronic Filing to the following CM/ECF registrants:

Susan Anderson

In addition, I mailed copies of the attached document to the following:

Janice Sue Taylor
3341 Arianna Ct.
Gilbert, AZ 85298